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HALRB Meeting December 20, 2023, CoA 21-31D 
3421 21st Ave. N.: Request to amend CoA 21-31A and CoA 21-31C regarding the front door, front entry railings, and 
privacy fence.  



 



 







From: Holly West
To: Mical Tawney
Subject: Re: Retroactive COA Request for 3421 21st Ave, North Arlington, VA 22207 - Uckert
Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 10:46:08 AM
Attachments: Uckert Railing.pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL  
CAUTION:  This email contains file attachments.  Do NOT open files that you are not
expecting to receive, even from known senders.

Mical,

Not sure if the attached will help.  I can have my project manager draw something for
you.  It is fairly straightforward, 4 x 4 wood newel posts, 2 x 2 wood balusters and a 2 x 4
wood rail beveled on the top.  It is also the same design on many of the other homes in
Maywood.  

But happy to have my project manager draw something if you think helpful.  

Thank you for your time,   
 
Holly West
C (301) 651-7227

                        

      

From: Mical Tawney <mtawney@arlingtonva.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 9:30 AM
To: Holly West <holly@westbuilds.com>
Cc: Arjay West <arjay@westbuilds.com>; Colin uckert <colinuckert@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Retroactive COA Request for 3421 21st Ave, North Arlington, VA 22207 - Uckert
 
Good morning, Holly,
 
Thank you! I hope you had a lovely holiday too. These should work just fine! The only thing I’d still
like to include are the design specs for the railing installed at the front so the DRC has that as well.
Once I have those, I can upload all of this into your application.
 

mailto:holly@westbuilds.com
mailto:mtawney@arlingtonva.us
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwestbuilds.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cmtawney%40arlingtonva.us%7Ccfee2d8339c34458637d08dbf028b8af%7C803548041fdf428e9f5f5091e994cf54%7C0%7C0%7C638367831672149531%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qcmSSqDtZxmiWIKdrYjNNoYvkMVRkH3ZgAYibPcPJ0Q%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fwestbuilds%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cmtawney%40arlingtonva.us%7Ccfee2d8339c34458637d08dbf028b8af%7C803548041fdf428e9f5f5091e994cf54%7C0%7C0%7C638367831672158436%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JrQMfUzhmvTMwruFd7ruGKi1by%2FbNv752qkhFo75VMU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fprofile.php%3Fid%3D100063540462256&data=05%7C01%7Cmtawney%40arlingtonva.us%7Ccfee2d8339c34458637d08dbf028b8af%7C803548041fdf428e9f5f5091e994cf54%7C0%7C0%7C638367831672165264%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vFzac9wQGEM0YMGcgWRvSOqxZYDpYK1KHZj5uepysqk%3D&reserved=0
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C-002

GRADING PLAN GENERAL NOTES

1. ANY WORK WITHIN THE RIGHT OF WAY REQUIRES AN EXCAVATION PERMIT.

2. THE OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO RESTORE ANY STREETSCAPE ELEMENTS THAT ARE DAMAGED AS A

RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION. THE DAMAGED STREETSCAPE ELEMENTS SHALL BE RESTORED TO THE COUNTY

STANDARD.

3. A WALL CHECK PLAT, SHOWING THE ESTABLISHED FLOOR ELEVATION, IS DUE UPON COMPLETION OF

FOUNDATION WALLS. A FINAL PLAT IS DUE UPON COMPLETED OF ROOF EAVES.

4. SITE WORK CONTRACTOR TO FIELD CHECK FINAL GRADING TO ENSURE THE DEVELOPMENT IS GRADED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED SITE DEVELOPMENT/GRADING PLAN.

5. CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE ACROSS ALL SURFACES TO PRECLUDE THE PONDING OF

WATER, EITHER IN YARDS OR ON PAVED SURFACES. THIS DOES NOT APPLY TO PONDING ASSOCIATED WITH

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES.

6. A "RESPONSIBLE LAND DISTURBER (RLD) SHALL BE NAMED AND CERTIFICATION PROVIDED TO THE

ARLINGTON COUNTY INSPECTOR PRIOR TO THE APPROVAL OF THE PLAN. SEE SHEET C2-00 FOR RLD

INFORMATION. IF THE RLD FOR THE PROJECT IS REVISED DURING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ARLINGTON COUNTY INSPECTOR.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS, ENGINEERING DIVISION AT

(703)-358-3629 AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY LAND DISTURBING

ACTIVITIES, INCLUDING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING STRUCTURES, AND ONE WEEK PRIOR TO THE FINAL

INSPECTION. THE COUNTY INSPECTOR MAY REQUIRE ADDITIONAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

MEASURES IF FIELD CONDITIONS WARRANT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO MAINTAIN AT ALL TIMES A

COPY OF THE APPROVED EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN AT THE WORK SITE.

GRADING PLAN

SANITARY NOTES

1. THE PROPOSED/EXISTING SANITARY LATERALS FROM THE PROPERTY TO THE MAIN ARE

PRIVATELY MAINTAINED.

2. SANITARY LATERAL AND TAP CARD REQUIREMENTS:

2.1. AT THE TIME THE SANITARY SEWER LATERAL IS PHYSICALLY CONNECTED TO THE

PUBLIC SEWER, IT MUST BE WITNESSED BY AN ARLINGTON COUNTY INSPECTOR.

3. REQUIREMENTS FOR THE SANITARY SEWER TAP INSPECTION:

3.1. THE EXISTING SANITARY SEWER LATERAL CAN BE REUSED IF FOUND TO BE IN

GOOD CONDITION UPON INSPECTION AND APPROVAL BY THE ARLINGTON COUNTY

PLUMBING INSPECTOR. IF IT IS DETERMINED THAT THE EXISTING LATERAL

CANNOT BE RE-USED, IT SHALL BE CAPPED OFF AT THE SEWER MAIN BY THE

OWNER’S PLUMBING CONTRACTOR. A NEW LATERAL SHALL BE REQUIRE FROM THE

HOUSE TO THE MAIN. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING THE

PLUMBING INSPECTOR AT (703) 228-3800 TO SET AN APPOINTMENT FOR LATERAL

INSPECTION.

3.2. THE OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE PROOF OF THE EXISTING LATERAL

CONDITION. THIS CAN BE VIA A CERTIFIED TV INSPECTION, TO BE PERFORMED AT

THE INSPECTION. THE ALTERNATIVE IS TO REPLACE THE LATERAL FROM THE

PROPERTY TO THE MAIN.

3.3. IF AFTER THE APPROVAL OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND DURING

CONSTRUCTION, THE LOCATION OF THE LATERAL IS CHANGED, A REVISION OR

AS-BUILT PLAN SHALL BE REQUIRED TO BE SUBMITTED TO THE COUNTY PRIOR TO

THE APPROVAL OF ADDITIONAL PERMITS TO INCLUDE THE CERTIFICATE OF

OCCUPANCY.

4. REQUIREMENTS FOR THE SANITARY SEWER TAP CARD:

4.1. A SEWER TAP CARD IS REQUIRED FOR THE SEWER LATERAL CONNECTING TO THE

COUNTY SEWER MAIN. THE SEWER TAP CARD FORM MUST BE FILLED OUT BY THE

PLUMBING CONTRACTOR AND SUBMITTED TO THE COUNTY PLUMBING INSPECTOR,

SHOWING DETAILS OF THE SEWER LATERAL CONNECTION. THE INFORMATION

MUST INCLUDE:

4.2. A DIAGRAM SHOWING A LAYOUT/ORIENTATION OF THE CONNECTION FROM THE

PROPERTY LINE TO THE SEWER MAIN.

4.3. THE DISTANCE/LENGTH FROM THE CLOSEST MANHOLE TO THE LATERAL TAP

LOCATION ON THE SEWER MAIN.

4.4. THE INVERT OR CROWN ELEVATION AT THE SEWER MAIN AND SEWER LATERAL

CONNECTION MEASURED FROM A REFERENCED SURFACE (WHERE APPLICABLE FOR

NEW TAP ONLY).

4.5. THE INVERT (DEPTH) AT THE PROPERTY LINE WHERE THE SEWER LATERAL

CROSSES FROM THE RIGHT-OF-WAY INTO THE PROPERTY.

4.6. THE INVERT (DEPTH) AT THE FIRST CLEAN OUT ON THE PROPERTY (WHERE

APPLICABLE)

4.7. ADD INVERT & TOP ELEVATIONS AT THE TWO SANITARY MANHOLES ASSOCIATED

WITH THE TAP CARD.

4.8. FOR TEMPORARY CAPOFF ONLY, THE SANITARY SEWER LATERAL SHALL BE CAPPED

AT THE PROPERTY LINE.

OFFSITE DRAINAGE AREA MAP

WATER METER NOTES

1. REFER TO THE COUNTY'S CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS MANUAL.

2. THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES SHALL APPROVE ALL WATER METER

LOCATIONS. WATER METERS SHALL BE LOCATED IN THE UTILITY STRIP OR JUST BEHIND THE

CURB WITHIN PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY OR RECORDED EASEMENTS AND A MINIMUM OF 5 FEET

HORIZONTALLY CLEAR FROM OTHER UTILITIES, APRONS, STRUCTURES, OR TREES.

3. THE LOCATION OF THE WATER SERVICES AND SANITARY SEWER LATERAL SHALL BE SHOWN

AND THEIR CONNECTION TO THE VARIOUS MAINS.

4. FOR A NEW DEVELOPMENT WITH A NEW BUILDING OR FOR ADDITIONS THAT WILL UPGRADE

TO MORE THAN 3 TOILETS (WCs), THE WATER METER AND SERVICE LIE SHALL HAVE AS

EXISTING, OR BE UPGRADED TO A MINIMUM 3/4" AND 1", RESPECTIVELY.

5. PER 2012 IRC P2902 – A BWV (BACKFLOW PREVENTER VALVE) AND 1” WATER SERVICE WILL

BE INSTALLED EITHER INSIDE THE PROPOSED BUILDING OR BETWEEN THE PROPOSED

BUILDING TO THE WATER METER.

6. THE SEGMENT OF WATER SERVICE LATERAL (METER TO MAIN) TO BE INSTALLED BY

ARLINGTON COUNTY DES UPON PAYMENT OF APPROPRIATE FEES.

7. WATER METER SHALL NOT BE LOCATED ON PRIVATE PROPERTY. IN THE ABSENCE OF A

SIDEWALK OR SPACE OUTSIDE THE PROPERTY, AN EASEMENT OF 5 FEET BY 5 FEET SHALL BE

GRANTED TO THE COUNTY FOR METER LOCATED ON PRIVATE PROPERTY.

8. THE LOCATION OF THE PROPOSED WATER METER AND SERVICE SHALL BE STAKED OUT,

CLEARLY IDENTIFIED BY MARKING. THIS INFORMATION SHALL BE PROVIDED TO WSS PRIOR

TO THE INSTALLATION OF THE WATER METER AND SERVICE.

9. A MINIMUM OF 5 FEET COPPER LINE AND FITTINGS IS REQUIRED FROM THE METER TO THE

DOMESTIC LINE CONNECTION. NO OTHER PIPE OR FITTING TYPES SHALL BE CONNECTED

WITHIN THIS LOCATION.

10. THE OWNER OR PERMIT HOLDER OR REPRESENTATIVE THEREOF SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO

REPAIR/RESTORE ALL STREETSCAPE ELEMENTS WITHIN THE ROW FROM THE METER TO THE

PROPERTY LINE. ARLINGTON COUNTY OR ITS REPRESENTATIVE THEREOF SHALL ONLY BE

RESPONSIBLE FOR FULL REPLACEMENT OF THE ROW ELEMENTS FROM THE METER TO THE

MAIN.

11. THE PROPOSED/EXISTING WATER SERVICE LINE FROM THE BUILDING TO THE METER IS

PRIVATELY MAINTAINED. THE WATER METER & SERVICE LINE FROM METER ARE TO BE

PUBLICLY MAINTAINED.
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DRY UTILITY NOTES

1. THIS PLAN WILL BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION ONCE IT IS APPROVED. THEREFORE LOCATION OF ALL

EXISTING AND PROPOSED UTILITIES NEEDS TO BE SURVEYED, TEST PITTED AND SHOWN ON THE

DETAILED DESIGN PLANS FOR REVIEW/APPROVAL IN ADVANCE OF ANY CONSTRUCTION.

2. CERTIFIED NOTIFICATION LETTERS SHALL BE SENT TO ALL IMPACTED PROPERTY OWNERS FOR THE

PLACEMENT OF THE PROPOSED RELOCATED POLES AND GUY WIRES THAT WILL BE PLACED IN THE

COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY AND/OR ON OTHER PROPERTIES.

PROJECT

3421 21ST AVE

ARLINGTON, VA 22207

LOT 033

RPC #05-054-023

ARCHITECT

MATT LEE

LEEDESIGN.STUDIO

6818 JACKSON AVE

FALLS CHURCH, VA 22042

404.375.0733

matt@leedesign.studio

CONTRACTOR

ARJAY WEST

WEST HOMES, LLC

PO BOX 480

FALLS CHURCH, VA 22040

arjay@westbuilds.com

CIVIL ENGINEER

PATRICK HORGAN

HUSKA CONSULTING, LLC

1050 30TH STREET, NW

WASHINGTON, DC 20007

703.425.3862

phorgan@huskaconsulting.com

LAND SURVEYOR

GUY H. BRIGGS

APEX SURVEYS, LLP

5240 PORT ROYAL RD, SUITE 213

SPRINGFIELD, VA 22151

703.866.1236

ARBORIST

BILL BECKER

BECKER LANDSCAPING & TREE

SERVICE

10698 MOORE DR

MANASSAS, VA 20111

703.330.5204
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DRAWING TITLE

SEAL

PERMIT

DOCUMENTS

05/16/2022

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
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